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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

—_—— = —_—
From: Waui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 5:24 PM
To: Reports (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref :97660287685G-003 *Our Ref:
CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2

Dear Elaine,
Able to advise on the Rim Nuts pricing? Is $ 350.00 reasonable?

Wholesale price - $ 3.50 per piece.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original anc any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: <Re-inspection Report>Your Ref :97660287685G-003 *Our Ref: CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2

Your Ref: 9766028768SG-003
Our Ref: CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2

Dear Shawn Wui,
We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed herewith the re-inspection report and our note of charge for your necessary action.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607193-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16

CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 15-08-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN :SHAWN WUI Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SBB 1998E Veh. Inspected XE 2148J
Policy No. 2100420518-02000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 97660287685G-003 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHAWN WUI Assign Date 11/07/2018
& Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ ACTROS c.c 11946
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WDB9321612L910329 Colour MULTI COLOUR
Odometer 72471 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
s Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [315/80R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |315/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE g mm
R/H Rear Tyre |315/80R225 (D) BRIDGESTONE 8/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R225 (D) BRIDGESTONE 8/8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  31/07/2017 Inspection Date 18/07/2018
Survey held at 16 TUAS SOUTHST7
Repairer N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




' 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid .

Bl B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 2148J
aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:‘r'l'(‘;;‘:p‘g) Our “(gf)“"""
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH SERVICEABLE 135.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE LH REPLACED 3,100.00 3,100.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE SIGNAL LAMP LH REPLACED 85.00 85.00
1|FRONT LH LOWER STEP REPLACED 400.00 400.00
2|FRONT LH LOWER STEP BRACKET SERVICEABLE 450.00 -
1|FRONT LH TOP STEP REPLACED 410.00 410.00
1|FRONT LH TOP STEP GARNISH REPLACED 850.00 850.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL ARCH OUTER GARNISH PROTECTOR [REPLACED 450.00 450.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL REAR MUDGUARD REPLACED 680.00 680.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL REAR MUDGUARD YELLOW REPLACED 60.00 60.00
REFLECTOR
1|FRONT LH WHEEL RIM REPLACED 1,280.00 1,280.00
10|FRONT LH WHEEL RIM NUT REPLACED 350.00 ;50?60
1|FRONT LH WHEEL SPLASH SHIELD REPLACED 510.00 510.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL NUT GUARD (CHROME) REPLACED 510.00 51C.00
1|HEADLAMP GUARD LH SERVICEABLE 260.00 -
1|HEADLAMP LH REPLACED 480.00 480.00
1|LH PERFORATED PROTECTOR SHIELD SERVICEABLE 410.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,042.00 -916.50
9,378.00 8,248.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT LH TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
480.00 -
LABOUR
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, 1,500.00 700.00
REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,500.00 900.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHT SYSTEM. 200.00 50.00
TO SPRAY UNDERCARRIAGE ANTI RUST COATING. 200.00 40.00
3,400.00 1,690.00

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2
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GRAND TOTAL 13,258.00 9,938.50|“L5%
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,950.00f1 7o
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 2148J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

:  Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W6rks_hop?§!ff g (Sl) o)
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
1|FRONT LH WHEEL ARCH OUTER GARNISH PROTECTOR |REPLACED 450.00 450.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL REAR MUDGUARD REPLACED 680.00 680.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL REAR MUDGUARD YELLOW REPLACED 60.00 60.00
REFLECTOR
1|FRONT LH WHEEL RIM REPLACED 1,280.00 1,280.00
10|FRONT LH WHEEL RIM NUT REPLACED 350.00 35.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL SPLASH SHIELD REPLACED 510.00 510.00
1|FRONT LH WHEEL NUT GUARD (CHROME) REPLACED 510.00 510.00
1|HEADLAMP GUARD LH SERVICEABLE 260.00 2
1|HEADLAMP LH REPLACED 480.00 480.00
1|LH PERFORATED PROTECTOR SHIELD SERVICEABLE 410.00 :
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,042.00 -885.00
9,378.00 7,965.00
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

‘.-I‘. : ‘. : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

Description of Parts Condition | EStimate By | Our Adjusted

Y P Workshop (8))]  ($)
TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHT SYSTEM. 200.00 50.00
TO SPRAY UNDERCARRIAGE ANTI RUST COATING. 200.00 40.00
3,400.00 1,690.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,258.00 9,655.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,700.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18012718/R1vbe2

MK

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




